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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /55~ 7
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'MEMORANDUM

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

F ebruary 1, 2007

~TO: - THECOMMISSION
_THROUGH: - PATRINAM.CLARK
.. T STAFF DIRECTOR
" MARGARITA MAISONET X‘M‘/
- CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: .~ JOHND.GIBSON
A ASSISTANT STAFEJDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — 2006 (ELECTION-

SENSITIVE) OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM :

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file or failed to
timely file, the 2006 October Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On
September 21, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers,
informing thern that the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 2006. The report
should have covered the period ending on September 30, 2006.

Under the Administrative Fines Program, the October Quarterly Report is conSJdered an -
election-sensitive filing for authorized committees supporting candidates involved in the general
election as well as all unauthorized committees. For the committees listed on the attached RTB
Circulation Report, the October Quarterly Report was an election-sensitive filing. The

- committees either filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, failed to file the

report or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the general election (considered a
non-filed report). In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11
C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties included on the
attached report. '

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the Reason

to Believe (RTB) Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB
Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate RTB letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006
(Election Sensitive) October Quarterly
A Report For The Administrative Fines - -
o6 Program.:
o ‘ MOUNTJOY FOR US SENATE, and
e PEGGY A MEW as treasurer;
&f:: : - COMMITTEE TO ELECT JAKE FORD
oo FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC
i) : FORD as treasurer;
P AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and

™ _ WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

- AF# 1562

AF# 1558

AF# 1556

AMERICANS AGAINST ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATION PAC, and LEUTHOLD,
JOHN W MR as treasurer;
IA VETS FOR CONGRESS, and MALEA ‘
STENZEL as treasurer;
SAN ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT GRAJEDA
as treasurer;
AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC)
and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION '
- COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOODS as treasurer;
PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL -
ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL
"TRUCKS JR as treasurer;
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as
treasurer;

AF# 1557

AF# 1560 .

AF# 1566

AF# 1555 .

AF# 1564 .

AF# 1565

AF# 1567

N’ N’ N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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-+~ FITTING INDUSTRY LOCAL UNION
"+ 335, and RICHARD G FRANTZ as
S treasurer

* - COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS

= AF# 1559
" AND ADMINISTRATORS LOCAL 1 :
.. AFSA AFL-CIO, and GOMEZ- PALACIO,
o ANITAas treasurer;
CERTIFICATION

Federal Election Commission : . " Page?2
Certification for Administrative Fines '

February 06, 2007

THE LOQSE GROUP, and Douthat, E. + AF# 1568
Marsh as treasurer;

- UNITED ASSOC OF JOURNEYMEN & ) AF# 1569

APPRENTICES/PLUMBING & PIPE

[ N N W L e

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal E]ectlon Commissmn do hereby
certlfy that on February 06, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the :
Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006 (Election Sensitive) October Quarterly
Report For The Administrative Fines Program. as repommended in the Reports Anaiysis

Division's Memorandum dated February 01, 2007, on the followinglcommittées:' -

AF#1562 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MOUNTIQY
FOR US SENATE, and PEGGY A MEW as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1558 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT JAKE FORD FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC FORD as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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Federal Election C.nisSion - . Page 3

Certification for Administrative Fines
February 06, 2007

AF#1556 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1557 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICANS
AGAINST ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION PAC, and LEUTHOLD, JOHN W MR as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(2) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

_affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1560 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that IA VETS FOR
CONGRESS, and MALEA STENZEL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AE#1566 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN

-ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,

and ROBERT GRAJEDA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von

Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commnsstoner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1555 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AGRI-MARK,"
INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and HAROLD .
LARRABEE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1564 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
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Federal Election Commission : 5 . Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines

February 06, 2007

- MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) arid make a prelrmmary

determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated. on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub

- did not vote.

L AF#1565 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PLUMBERS R
LOCAL 519 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL TRUCKS JR as treasurer }' el
"+ violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money . S
~ .. penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mallgram T
" - Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvelyff S
P for the decrsmn Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

N AF#1567 : Decrded by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TERRIPAC

and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmmary

" determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the’ report

(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von .~

Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Welntraub
did not vote.

AF#1568 - Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that THE LOOSE
GROUP, and Douthat, E. Marsh as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a: .
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount mdlcated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1569 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
ASSOC OF JOURNEYMEN & APPRENTICES/PLUMBING & PIPE FITTING
INDUSTRY LOCAL UNION 335, and RICHARD G FRANTZ as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dec1s1on
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :

AF#1 559 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL OF
SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINISTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO, and
GOMEZ- PALACIO, ANITA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a ,
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.
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Attest:
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Page 5

“Mary W
Secret
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of the Commlssmn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 8, 2007

 Anita Gomez-Palacio

Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO

16 Court Street 4th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11241

C00355818
AF#: 1559

Dear Anita Gomez-Palacio:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year

"during which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through

September 30th, shall be filed no later than October 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously
notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the general election held on
November 7, 2006. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
2/6/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Council of School
Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before October 15th. Based on the FEC's
schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty
calculated at the RTB stage is $900. It is due by 3/18/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $20,458

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty :
To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
3/18/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the



o
e}
Y
o
0
"™
o

P
™

‘ ‘ PAGE 2

existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

RENIAN

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $900 for the 2006 October Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 -

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 3/18/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO
FEC ID#: C00355818

AF#: 1559

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 3/18/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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v Council of School Supervisors & Administrators
Local 1, AFSA, AFL-CIO COPE Political Actio'nmittee

RECEIVED
CSA | FEC HA'L CENTER

COPE/PA 207 WR 19 A 11 38

COPE Political Action Committee

March 16, 2007

2T 0aUDB0DVEENEO0D ovoovncoeo

Anita Gomez Palacio o ) )
Treasurer Office of Administrative Review

999 E Street, NW
Washington DC 20463

€02 o bl HYH LN

Peter J. McNally

Assistant Treasurer

Barbara'A. Jaccoma Re: AF#1559

Counsel

Pamela Pittman  Dear Sir or Madam:
Disclosure Analyst

I am the Assistant Treasurer for the Council of School Supervisors
and Administrator Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO COPE Political Action
Committee and I write in the absence of the Treasurer Anita Gomez-
Palacio to authorize our counsel Barbara Jaccoma to communicate with
you on our behalf and to receive notifications and communications
relating to a challenge to the assessment of a civil penalty reference above.

Ms. Jaccoma’s contact information is:

Barbara A. Jaccoma

Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
16 Court Street, 5™ Floor '
Brooklyn NY 11241

(718) 852-3000

Very truly yours,

%///%

Peter McNally
Assistant Treasurer

16 Court Street
Brooklyn, NY 11241-1003

718/ 852-3000 Tel
718/ 403-0278 Fax

www.csa-nyc.org
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Council of School Supervisors & Administrators

\ ‘ Local 1, AFSA, AFL-CIO COPE Political Actio.-nmittee

CSA

COPE/PAC

COPE Political Action Committee

e 0Ba00GOVNCIROEABIODC 2w

Anita Gomez Palacio

Treasurer

Peter J. McNally

Assistant Treasurer

March 16, 2007

....0ffice of Administrative Review

999 E Street, NW
Washington DC 20463

Re: AF #: 1559

Barbara A. Jaccoma Dear Sir or Madam:

Counse!

Pamela Pittman
Disclosure Analyst

I am counsel to the Council of School Supervisors and
Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO PAC and I write on behalf of the
Treasurer Anita Gomez-Palacio to respond to a letter dated February 8,

2007 assessing a civil penalty for failure to file a quarterly report which
was due on October 15, 2006.

We ask that the penalty be reduced or eliminated for the following
reasons. First the assessment letter incorrectly stated that the report was
“Not Filed”. I have attached a copy of the report which demonstrates that
the report was filed on November 11, 2006. (Exhibit A.) Second, the
letter indicates that “You were previously notified of the due date for this
report.” We have checked all communications from the FEC and could
find no communication alerting us to the change in the report date.

We recognize our responsibility to file on time and assure you that
we have instituted a back up system to insure future timely filings without
relying on communications from your agency. We ask that you consider

our previous record of compliance and timely filing and reconsider the
penalty assessed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
16 Court Street ) ' a
Brooklyn, NY 11241-1003

718/ 852-3000 Tel
718/ 403-0278 Fax

www.csa-nyc.org

Barbara A. Jacco
Counsel

BAlJ/aic
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FEC Disclosure Form 3 for CQUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINIDT... Page 1 of 4

FEC FORM 3X
REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

For Other Than An Authorized Committee

FILING FEC-258066

1. COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINIDTRATORS LOCAL 1
AFSA AFL-CIO

- 16 COURT STREET 4TH FLOOR
BROOKLYN, New York 112411003

2. FEC Committee ID #: C00355818

3. This committee has NOT qualified as a multicandidate committee (see FEC Form 1M)
4. Report Type = OCT QUARTERLY

Filed: 11/06/2006

SUMMARY PAGE

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

Schedule A Filings A TEMIZED RECEIPTS)
Schedule B Filings ATEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS)

SUMMARY PAGE

S. Covering Period 07/01/2006 Through 09/30/2006

Column A | Column B
This Period|Year To Date

6. (a) Cash on hand, January 1, 2006 59898.36

e

http://herndon2.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/dcdev/forms/C00355818/258066/ 2/13/2007



FEC Disclosure Form 3 for CgNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS é‘D ADMINIDT... Page 2 of 4

(b) Cash on hand at Beginning of Reporting Period|] 66747.89
(c) Total Receipts (from line 19) 18358.23 36707.76
(d) Subtotal (6(b) + 6(c) for A, 6(a) + 6(c) for B) 85106.12 96606.12
7. Total Disbursements 2100.00 13600.00
8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period 83006.12 83006.12
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee 0.00
Itemize all on SCHEDULE C or SCHEDULE D
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee 0.00
Itemize all on SCHEDULE C or SCHEDULED )
Treasurer: ANITA GOMEZ PALACIO
Date Signed: 11/06/2006
(End Summary Page, FEC FORM 3X)
DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
Of Receipts And Disbursements
Column A| Column B
This Calendar
Period Year
I. Receipts
11. Contributions (other than loans) From:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other than Political Committees
(i) Itemized 18358.23 18358.23
(ii) Unitemized 0.00 18349.53
(iii) Total (11(a)(i) + 11(a)(ii)) 18358.23 36707.76
(b) Political Party Commitees 0.00 0.00}
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACS) 0.00 0.00]
(d) Total Contributions (11(a)(iii) + (b) + (c)) 18358.23 36707.76
12. Transfers From Affiliated/Other Party Committees 0.00 0.00]
13. All Loans Received 0.00 0.00}
14. Loan Repayments Received 0.00| 0.00]
15. Offsets to Operating Expenditures (Refunds, Rebates, etc) 0.00] 0.00}
16. Refunds of Contributions made to Fed. Candidates and other Political 0.00l 0.00l
Committees ) )
17. Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, Interest, etc) 0.00] 0.00]
18. Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds
(a) Non-Federal Account (SCHEDULE H3) 0.00] 0.00|
I
http://herndon2.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/dcdev/forms/C00355818/258066/ 2/13/2007
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FEC Disclosure Form 3 for C“N CIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS gD ADMINIDT... Page 3 of 4

(b) Levin Funds (SCHEDULE H5) 0.00| 0.00
(c) Total Transfers ( 18(a) + 18(b) ) 0.00]| 0.00
19. Total Receipts (11(d) + 12+ 13+ 14+ 15+ 16+ 17 + 18) 18358.23 36707.76
20. Total Federal Receipts (19 - 18(c)) 18358.23 36707.76
I1. Disbursements
21. Operating Expenditures
(a) Shared Federal/Nonfederal Activity (SCHEDULE H4)
(i) Federal Share 0.00) 0.00}
(ii) Nonfederal Share 0.00 0.00] .
(b) Other Federal Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00}
(c) Total Operating Expenditures (21(a)(i) + (a)(ii) + (b)) 0.00} O.,OOl
22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party Committees 0.00} 0.00]
2Cfi). n(lllgriltttr;:;tlons to Fed. Candidates/Committees and Other Political 2100.00 13600.00
24. Independent Expenditures (SCHEDULE E) 0.00 0.00
25. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Party Committees (SCHEDULE F) 0.00} 0.00
26. Loan Repayments Made 0.00 0.00
27. Loans Made 0.00] 0.00}
28. Refunds of Contributions To:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees 0.00} 0.00]
(b) Political Party Committees - 0.00| 0.00]
(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) 0.00) 0.00]
(d) Total Contribution Refunds (28(a) + (b) + (c)) 0.00 0.00}
29. Other Disbursements 0.00 0.00]
30. Federal Election Activity
(a) (i) Allocated Federal Election Activity - Federal Share (SCHEDULE 0.00 0.00
Ho6) ) '
(a) (ii) Allocated Federal Election Activity - Levin Share (SCHEDULE 0.00 0.00
Ho6) ' )
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely with Federal Funds 0.00 0.00
(c) Total Federal Election Activity ( 30(a)(i)+30(a)(ii)+30(b) ) 0.00j 0.00
31. Total Disbursements ( 21(c)+23+24+25+26+27+28(d)+29+30(c) ) 21 00.00| 13600.00
32. Total Federal Disbursements (31-21(a)(ii)-30(a)(ii)) 2100.00} 13600.00}
II1. Net Contributions/Operating Expenditures
32. Total Contributions (other than loans) (11(d)) 18358.23 36707.76
133. Total Contribution Refunds (28(d)) ' 0.00 0.00
34. Net Contributions (other than loans) (32 - 33) 18358.23 36707.76
35. Total Federal Operating Expenditures (21(a)(i) + 21(b)) 0.00 0.00
36. Offsets to Operating Expenditures (15) 0.00 0.00}
37. Net Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00|
(End Detailed Summary Page, FEC FORM 3X)
http://herndon2.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/dcdev/forms/C00355818/258066/ 2/13/2007
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Schedule A for ALL Line #'s

Page 1of2

SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
All Listed Line Numbers

Committee: COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND

ADMINISTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO

Employer Date Amount
i (&)
Contributor's Name Aooresat
Contributor's Address Occupation Memo gg@)g ¢
Memo/Description Text Limits ||
Member Payroll Cntrb CSA Union D.O.E CITY OF NEW YORK | 08/01/2006 | 14155.16 |
16 COURT STREET 4TH FLOOR 32504.69 ||
BROOKLYN, New York 11241 CONTRB Il
Member Payroll Cntrb CSA Union D.O.E CITY OF NEW YORK ( 08/30/2006 | 4203.07 J
16 COURT STREET 4TH FLOOR 36707.7ﬂ
BROOKLYN, New York 11241 —ll
Total Donation Amount (Non-Memo) |
Total Memo Amount
Number of Transactions (Non-Memo)|2
Number of Transactions (Memo) 0
http://herndon2.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/dcdev/forms/C00355818/258066/sa/ALL 2/13/2007
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Schedule B for Line #23

SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
Line #: 23

Page 1 of 2

Committee: COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND
ADMINISTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO

Disbursement To

r Election Type

Date of Disbursement

Address Extra Description Amount This Period
Text Memo
Andrew Cuomo | 07/14/2006 II
1740 Broadway 8th Floor Contribution 2000.00
New York, New York 10019
COUNTY DMEOCRATIC 09/12/2006
| 100.00

=

IlTotal Disbursement Amount (Non-Memo)

Fl“otal Memo Amount

|Number of Transactions (Non-Memo)

IlNumber of Transactions (Memo)

http://herndon2.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/dcdev/forms/C00355818/258066/sb/23

2/13/2007
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail
March 20, 2007

Barbara A. Jaccoma

Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
16 Court Street, 5* Floor

Brooklyn, New York 11241

C00355818
AF# 1559

Dear Ms. Jaccomo:
On March 19, 2007, the Commission received your written response (“challenge”)
and Peter McNally’s designation of counsel letter. The challenge is being reviewed by

the Office of Administrative Review. Please contact this Office on our toll free number
(800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660 if you have any questions

regarding the challenge.
Smcerely,
M) liudf
Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
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Date: March 26, 2007

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

- AFH:1559

o COmhii'ttee Name: Council of School Supervisors and Administrators

Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO

Committee ID#: C00355818

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated February 1, 2007 and RTB
Certification, dated February 6,2007: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N):Y
Attachment #: 1

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y ,
-2006 October Quarterly Report Prior Notice, dated September 21, 2006.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated November 2, 2006.
-RTB Letter, dated February 8, 2007, with incorrect general election date.
-RTB Letter, dated February 8, 2007, with correct general election date.
Attachment #: 3 _

Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y Fax Transmittal
Attachment #: 4
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

‘B Print your name and address on the reverse

.
o

® Complete items 1, 2,"and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

A. Received by (Plegse Print Clearly) | B 17 ,
Sl Toumex |\ JIHO [
ignature /, - Ty A N

O'Agent

HCln [z

. or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Pota fomez- bloce.
(ouneil of 20iool SWERRISORS und

W Cowset Sreecks , L Ploog.

27 Is'delVery address cﬂe?e’nt fom '.L_vl:!_"Ygs_.-. _
If YES, enter delivery address below:— :_D‘-NO v

Panan e | fESA #FCCOL

3. Service Type )
O Cenrtified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 insured Mail - [J C.O.D.. . :

[, Addressee .- " s

Brovklyn Ny

U Yes

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) L
2. Article Number (Copy from service label) 2E9S 992k 5000 OTY0 ;’ oo & . L
PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-00-M-0952
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

| am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. | make this declaration
based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify
competently to the following matters.
| hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA
AFL-CIO:
A) Prior Notice, dated September 21, 2006 , referencing the 2006 October Quarterly
Report;
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated November 2, 2006, referencing the 2006 October
Quarterly Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated February 8, 2007, referencing the 2006 October
Quarterly Report with incorrect general election date.
D) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated February 8, 2007, referencing the 2006 October
Quarterly Report with correct general election date.
1 hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that Council of
School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO filed the 2006 October
Quarterly Report with the Commission on November 6, 2006.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 26" day of March, 2007.

Paric Comare—

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 3



!:;:W
v
&
|
|
Al
cm."a
i
L
Frn
]

‘ QUARTERLY ‘

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS September 21, 2006
REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
October Quarterly 07/01/06 - 09/30/06 10/15/06 10/15/06
WHO MUST FILE

All Party Committees and PACs (Nonconnected Committees and Separate Segregated Funds) filing on
a quarterly basis must file an October Quarterly Report by October 15, 2006. Committees must
continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in writing that their termination report has
been accepted.

Certain party committees are required to file monthly reports (quarterly reporting is no longer an option
for these committees). For more information, see the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the
FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

METHOD OF FILING

Quarterly Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please
note that a certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing
receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight
mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery
service with an on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Quarterly
Reports filed by any other means must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for
committees supporting only Senate candidates) by the filing date.

PRE-ELECTION REPORTING

Committees that make contributions or expenditures (including independent expenditures) in
connection with an election must also file a Pre-Election Report, if the activity was not previously
reported. For the pre-election reporting guidelines, see the January 2006 Record, which can be found
on the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day
after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first
report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

*Notice that the filing date falls on a weekend. Filing deadlines are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.

(over)
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PARTIES AND PACS . OQBER QUARTERLY

QUARTERLY FILING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT.

& OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT : REPORTING PERIOD’ MAILING DATE DATE
Pre-General® 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 10/26/06
Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06
Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 01/31/07 01/31/07

48- AND 24-HOUR REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

Any PAC or Party Committee that makes independent expenditures in connection with a federal
election may also have to file 48-hour or 24-hour reports. The 48-hour reporting requirement will be
triggered each time the committee makes independent expenditures aggregating $10,000 or more
between January 1% and the 20™ day before the election. The 24-hour reporting requirement will be
triggered each time the committee makes independent expenditures in connection with a federal

election aggregating $1,000 or more after the 20th day, but more than 24 hours, before the day of the
election. See 11 CFR 104 .4.

These reports are not required when a Party Committee or PAC makes a contribution directly to a
candidate. Visit our website, www.fec.gov/info/charts_ie_dates.shtml, for a state-by-state chart
of 48- and 24-hour reporting periods.

COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.

e Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file
their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for repeat late-
and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled, “Administrative Fine
Program” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml. ’

e In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

e Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-filers
and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

ELECTRONIC FILING

Political committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Filing
office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

CHANGE IN FILING FREQUENCY

Committees able to change their reporting schedule (for example, from quarterly to monthly) who wish
to do so must notify the Commission in writing when they file their next report due under their current

reporting schedule. Electronic filers must file this request electronically. Committees may change their
filing frequency no more than once per calendar year.

'See footnote #1, on reverse side.

*Required only if committee makes contributions or expenditures in connection with election during the reporting
period.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION November 2, 2006
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
RO-7

Anita Gomez- Palacio, Treasurer

Council Of School Supexrvisors And Admini

16 Court Street 4th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11241
(£
L |
v IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: CQQ355818
e
o Reference: QOctober Quarterly Report 7/1/2006 - 9/30/2006
0 :
" Dear Treasurer:
oh
EW* It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may
P have failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and expenditures as
ﬂﬁ) required by the Pederal Rlection Campaign Act, as amended. You were previously
u} notified of the due date for this report.
o~
)] It is important that you file this report immediately with the Federal Election
Ny  Commission, 999 B Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463. A copy of the report or
@) relevant portions must also be filed with the Secretary of the State or equivalent
(€1) State Officer unless the State is exempt from the federal requirement to receive
o~ and maintain paper copies. You can verify the Commission’s receipt of any

documents submitted by your committee on the FEC webgite at www,fec.gov.

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalties, an
audit or legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculation for late
reports doee not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due
date for the report. Due to heightened security screening measures, delivery of
mail by the US Postal Sexvice may be delayed. The Commission recommends that you
submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

If you have any queationa regarding this matter, please contact Christopher
Ritchie at our toll free numbexr (800)424-3530. Our direct local number ‘is
(202} &94-1130.

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division (RAD)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION “ 11y - o
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 - 00T Sy Iql P 359

June 19, 2007

SENSITIVE

. MEMORANDUM
LoT0: THE COMMISSION
we T , .
A | I/
o . THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK({}{
o S STAFF DIRECTOR
g .
S ~ JOHND.GIBSON |
m - - ACTING CHIEF C LIANCE OFFICER
N FROM:  SHAWN WOODHEAD WER
| REVIEWING OFFICER
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
SUBJECT:  AF# 1559 - COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS ‘AND

ADMINISTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO AND ANITA
GOMEZ PALACIO, AS TREASURER (C00355818)

_ The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determination. ' :

Attachment
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION June 19, 2007
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1559 - Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL- CIO
and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer (C00355818) S

‘On February 6, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) thét the

respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failure to file the 2006 October Q\iar"tér‘]y'

Report, an election sensitive report, and made a preliminary determination that the civil

money penalty was $900 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They .
were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on February 8, 2007 of the -

Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty. A second RTB letter w1th the
correct General Election date was faxed to them on March 12, 2007. ' :

Respondents’ Response

On March 19, 2007, the Commission received a written response, supporting
documentation, and designation of counsel statement (“challenge”) from their counsel
who requests that the penalty be reduced or waived for two reasons. First, the RTB letter
states that the report was not filed but they filed it on November 11 and provide proof of
that filing. Second, they can not find any information from the Commission notifying
them of the date change for the October Quarterly Report. Counsel says that they know
they must file on time and have added a back up system so they do not have to rely on
Commission notifications in the future.

Included with the challenge are copies, from the Commission’s web site for
viewing electronically filed reports, of the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages and
Schedules A and B for the October Quarterly Report with the date “Filed: 11/06/2006.”

Analysis

The Federal Election Campalgn Act (“Act”) reqmres that quarterly reports be
filed by the treasurer of a political action committee no later than the 15™ day after the
last day of each calendar quarter in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(i)(A).
Reports electronically filed must be received and validated at or before 11:59 p.m.,
Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on the prescribed filing date to be timely filed.
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(e). The October Quarterly Report is an election sensitive report and is
considered not filed if it is not filed prior to four days before the General Election.
11 C.FR. § 111.43(d) and (e)(2). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the
timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).
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Because the respondents filed the report on November 6, the day before the
November 7 General Election, it is considered not filed. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(e)(2).
RAD’s telecoms (written records of telephone conversations) show that a Compliance
Analyst spoke with Pamela Pittman, the Committee’s Disclosure Analyst, on February
15, 2007. The Compliance Analyst explained to Ms. Pittman that the Committee filed
the report but, because this is an election sensitive report, it was considered not: filed for
purposes of the Administrative Fine program. '

Counsel also asserts that the respondents could not find any information telling
them about the date change for the October Quarterly Report. It is not clear why they
thought the report’s due date changed. The Prior Notice sent to their address of record on

September 21, 2006, states that the filing date is October 15. As required by the Act, the -

Committee’s 2002 and 2004 October Quarterly Reports were filed on time as well as its
two prior 2006 quarterly reports. They were also notified of the quarterly filing
requirement the day after the report was due when the Electronic Filing Office sent a
notice on October 16 to the email address which they previously provided,
pamela@csa-nyc.org, telling them that they had failed to file it. RAD then sent the Non-
Filer Notice to them on November 2. The Commission’s reminder notices are sent as a
courtesy to committees and their treasurers, and as respondents’ counsel correctly points
out, it is the Treasurer’s responsibility to ensure that reports are filed on time.

The 2006 October Quarterly Report was filed on November 6, 2006, 22 days late.
The challenge fails to address any of the three valid excuses enumerated at
11 CFR. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the existence of factual errors; and/or (ij) the
improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) the existence of
extraordinary circumstances that were beyond their control and that were for a duration
of at least 48 hours and that prevented them from filing the report in a timely manner.
The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a $900 civil money penalty.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1559 that the Council of School Supervisors and
Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $900; and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 —

Attachment 3 — RAD Declaration ' |
Attachment 4 — OAR Declaration '
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ,

February 8, 2007

Anita Gomez-Palacio

Council of School Supervisors and Admlmstrators
Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO

16 Court Street 4th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11241

C00355818
AF#: 1559

Dear Anita Gomez-Palac.iov:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year
during which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through
September 30th, shall be filed no later than October 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously
notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the general electlon held on
November 7, 2006. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
2/6/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Council of School
Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before October 15th. Based on the FEC's
schedules of civil money penalties at 11. C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty
calculated at the RTB stage is $900. It is due by 3/18/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive

Level of Activity: $20,458

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submlt a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
3/18/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
c1rcumstances 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative: ﬁr’bcess. -
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the dlstnct court

'under2USC 437g 11 CF.R.111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Admin‘istra.tiveb‘

Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your '>

counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relatmg to thls
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45. '

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the caiculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of

Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

B

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
c1v11 money penalty calculated at RTB is $900 for the 2006 October Quarterly Report

t

| Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal

- Election Com:msswn to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
: ’-St Louis, MO 63197-9000

\

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overmght dehvery,
- please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058 ‘

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remlttance and your payment are due by 3/18/2007. Upon recelpt of your remlttance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

 PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AF L-CIO
FEC ID#: C00355818

AF#: 1559

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 3/18/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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I v ‘ Attachment #4

6 Pages

DECLARATION OF SHAWN WOODHEAD WERTH

I am the Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, I
supervise research conducted with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance
with the Administrative Fine program.

The 2006 October Quarterly Report is due October 15, 2006. If electronically filed, it

must be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern

Standard/Daylight Time on October 15 to be timely filed.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of:

a) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2002 and 2004 October Quarterly Reports
filed electronically by the Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Manfred Korman, as Treasurer. According to
Commission records, the reports cover the periods from July 1 through September
30, 2002 and July 1 through September 30, 2004, respectively, and were received
on October 15, 2002 and October 8, 2004, respectively; '

" b) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2006 April and July Quarterly Reports filed

4)

electronically by the Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1
AFSA AFL-CIO and Manfred Korman, as Treasurer. According to Commission
records, the reports were received on April 6 and July 14, 2006, respectively; and

c) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2006 October Quarterly Report filed
electronically by the Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local ‘1
AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer. According to
Commission records, the report covers the period from July 1 through September
30, 2006 and was received on November 6, 2006.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 19" of

June, 2007. &Wmmaﬁl\)

Shawn Woodhead Weith
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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RM 3X . AND DISBURSEMENTS
FO For Other Than An Authorlzed Committee .
Office Uge Orly
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Exzmple-IF bypi
COMMITTEE ¢in full OR TYFE OR FRINTY over e In;ysp ra. e
Courcil of Supervisors and Adminisiralors .
L 114 11 11 1 11 ] L1 ] 1 1 L1t 11 | 1 l
IIIIFJI L 111 (I ] i ] L1 L1 T T T IJ'
A%‘DRESSMber‘n.Andm!] | 1900"“1 Streel, “lh Flmir 1 11 ] [ ] L -1"' | ’ |
Checkif dfierent l 1 1 Ll I I Ll - L.l 1 Ll | ' |
than previcusty Brockd NY 1241 10109 |
reportad. (ACC) il I I IR N L] A I I J—Il’;mx 2
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY & STATE & ZIPCODE & -
00055618 3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
REPORT X my OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT () Monthty . . Nov 20 (M11)
{Choose One Report Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5) AQ20MB)  Alonlecton
‘ Due ON: .
- Dac 20 {M12)
{8) Quarierly Reports: Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 {ME) Sep 20 (M) ' glonEigcion
Apil 15 Apr 20 (4) Jul 20 (MT) Oct 20 (M1Q) L Jen 31 (M)
Quarlerly ReportQ1)
July 15 (¢) 12Dsy Pimery (12P) Gananal [126G) Runotf (12R)
Querierly Report(Q2) PREElection
x Octaber 15 Report far the: Convertion (12C;) Spedal (12G)
Querlerly Repor{Q3)
January 31 . inihe
Quererly Repor{YE) Election an Stabe of
July 31 Mid-Year )
ReparNan-election (@) 3D-Dey )
Year Only) (MY) Paost -Elaction General (30G) Runoff [(3R) Spacial (308
- Report far the:
Teminetion Report i
(TER) inthe
Elkection an State of
5. Coveting Period 07 D1 2002 through os 30 2002
| certify that | have examined this Repori and to the best of my kinowledge end beledit is true, correc! and compiete.
Typa or Prinl Nems of Treaswsr Martfred Kommen
Sigrabure of Treasuret Elecironicaly Flied by Manited Kormen Cate 1qQ i5 2002

NOTE : Subriagion of false, eronestr, ar Incomplete informatian mey subjedt the person signing ths Report to the pensties of 2 U.5.C 4374,

Oflcs
Use

Orly

FEC

FORM 3X

Ravised 172001)




i

"]

o

™
vl
W
™)
o
e
P,

™

10/08/2004 14: 31

FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorizad Commitiae :
Offca Use Orly
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example: f typing. boe
CQMMITTEE (I tul OR TYPE OR PRINTY e, ywing. &
Cauncll of Schadl Supendsars and Administrators, Locel 1, AFSA, AFL-CIO o
Illl'll»llll | 1 (I I I (I I T lIIIl'-__Av_Ill
I»"LI'LI Jo1 1 J 1 11 [ | P 1t 11111."-5.11]"
d , 16 Court Street, 4th P : :
_A‘DIDREBBMberqndmfj | 1 wl {ml Lcjr - I T 1 11 | N T AR I l
Che'c,,,mne,em L T T R W B T N T | 1 11 1 LALI:I L'lv |
than previousty Broo NY M2 e
repotted. (ACC) ek S R I [ I O s A Y N e L GV A B
2. FEC IDEHTlFICA'ﬂO_N NUMBER V¥ CITY A - STATEA ZIPCODE A -
CXa55618 3. ISTHIS x NEW ' AMENDED
REPORT W OR A
4. TYPE OF REPORT " (b) Morthty ) Nav 20 (M11)
- (Chopse OnB) Report Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5) Aug 20 1N8) %?(E’;r'ﬁjhnn-
Due On: :
: -~ Dac20{M12)
() Ouamny Reparts: Mar 20 {M3) Jun 20 {M5) Sep 20 (Msl . eg? zﬂ,c’]mm
April A6 Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (MY) Ot 20 (M19) . Jen 31 (YE)
Cuarterty Repori(Q1) '
¢y 12-Day Primary (12P) Genars! (126} Runoff (12R)
Juy 15 .
annw RBPOH[QZ} PREECdIUﬂ
«  Cetoner1s Repatt for the: Comvention |12C) Speclal |126)
Querterty Repon(Q3)
J 2 ’ inthe
&"m"?% Repor(YE) Elaction an ) : State of
July 31 Mid-Year .
Report(Non-elaction (d) 30-Day .
Yaer Only) (MY) Fast -Electian Geners! (30G) Runcff (30R) . Spacial (308
Terminalion Report Repat for the:
(TER) inthe
Electlan on . State of
5. Coveiing Period o7 b1 2004 through gs 34 2004
| certify thet | heve evamined tNs Repert and ta the best of hry inowtede and bellef it 18 true, comect end complate.
Tywe of Print Name of Treagurer Manfred Kommnen
Signature of Treaswer  EIccironically Filed by Manfred Kerman Date 1a as 2004

NOTE : Submission of Falsz. ermencous, orincomplels iMfommation may subject the person sipning this Report to the perelies of 2 U.S.C 437p.

Offce | FEC FORM SX
Only (Rov. D2I003)
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FORM 3X For Othar Than An Authorized Committee .
QOffica Use Only
1. NAMEQF : USE FEC MAILING LAEEL Exampie: If typing, type
COMMITTEE {In full OR TYPE OR PRINTY over :?e llmb‘s_ o
COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINIDTRATORS LOTAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO o
|||| S | | I [ (I (I I T T ||l
llll'J‘l 1.1<1| 1 | 11 1 11 1 (| 11 |||||‘ |||
. ' ' 16 COURT STREET 4TH FLODR :
A%DRESSmmbe;‘mdwreq L 111 111 ] 11 ] 1 1 1111 1§ |
Chﬁkl?ﬂﬂemﬁt L 1t ) L1 [ I T | 1 L | | ' ) J |
then previously - BROOKLYN NY 1241 031008
repotted. {ACC) Ly L1 I I T B I i B il 0 e
2. FEC IDEHT_IFICAT!ON NUMBER ¥ CITY A - STATEA ZIPCODE A
CO00A55818 . 3. ISTHIS X NEW ' AMENDED
REPORT Ny OR A
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} Monthly . Nav 2D (M11)
{Chopsa One) &q;(:; Feb 20 (M2} May 20 (MS) Aug 20 (M6 - %?E:In';]hnn :
' won " Dec 20 (M12)
(8) Quarterty Repons: Mer 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M8&) Sep 20 (M) . (}i‘i,'}’ L%m
April 16 Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (MY Ort 20 (M19) _Jen 31 (YE)
X
Quarterty Repori(Q1)
() 12-Day Pirnary (12P) Genersal (12G) Runoft (12R)
Juy 15 .
Quertarty Repon(Qz) PRE-Blection
Oclober 15 Repatt forthe: Corrvertion |12C) Speclal |12G)
Qusrtaity Repor(Q3) )
Jenuary 31 ' . _ inihe
Quarterly Repor(YE) Elaction an ) State of
Juty 31 Mid-Year .
Repot(Nen-alaction (d) 30-Day .
Yaer Only) hTY) - Past -Elaction Genersl (30G) Runcif (30R} Spatial (308)
Terminaion Repor REpart for the:
(TER) inihe
Election on , State of
5. Covering Period 01 D1 2008 through . 03 31 2008
| ertify that | have examined LN Report and to the best of my inawleae and bellef It Is true, cormect and complete.
Type ar Print Name of Treasurer Mr. MANFRED KORMAM
Signature of Treasurer  EXctironically Filed by Mr. MANFRED KORMAN Date 04 a8 2p08

NOTE : Submission of false. enmoneous, or incompleis infermation may subject the person signing this Report to the perellies of 2 U.S.C 4370,

Qftice FEC FORM 3X
Orly » (Rov. 0212008)
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FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Commitiae .
Gffica Use Orly
1. NAMEQF ) USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Exarnple: I typin c
COMMITTEE(nMull  OR TYPE OR PRINTY ovartna e 7P
COUNGIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINIDTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO .
|.|||.||‘ (I T T I | 1 A [ I I T T W [ I I A||,|v
l‘l_ll" L a1 | I 11 11 11 J 1 I O - 44]
S o 16 COURT STREET 4TH FLOOR
A%DRESSMM(.qdmeq L 111 L1l I N T I | ] 11 I I B MRS N | |
'Ch:ehnltuﬂerem Ll B L1 1 S - ul 11 L1 1 | - I )
+ - then praviousty - BROOKLYN ' . |NY a1 § a0 e
repotted. {ACC) It et sl T R BT e N TP
2. FEC IDEHT)FICAT'ON NUMBER W CITY A - STATEA ZIPCODE_ A : o .
C00355818 3. ISTHIS X NEW AMENDED
REPORT v OR (A
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} Morthty . Nav 2D (M11)
@t el remOD wmaem apwy
e on. - Dec 20{M1D
(8) Ouarerly Reports: Mer 20 (M3) Jun 20 {M6) Sep?U[MS] | C%S%uun
Aeril 48 Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (MY Oct20 (Mi0) - - Jan 31 (YE)
- Cuartery Rapor(Q1) ' '
J ©) 12-Day Prirmery (12P) General {(126) Runoft (12R)
x A PREBedti
Quanterty Rapon(Qz) cien
. <
Oclober 15 Repart for the: Convertian |12C) Speclal {12G)
Cuiarterty Repor(Q3)
Jenuary 31 ' . inthe
Quuteity Repor(YE) Elaction an State of
July 31 Mid-Year
Raport{Non-elsction (d) 30-Day .
Yaor Onhy (MY) Past -Elactian General (30G) Runcff (20R) Sparial (308)
Terminalion Repert Repat for the:
(TER) inthe
Ekection an State of :
1 certify thet | heve examined tNe Report and Lo the best of iy lmowledge and bellef It I3 true, cormect and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer M1 Martired Korman
Signature of Treaswrer Blechronically Filed by Mr Mendred Korman Date o? 14 2p08

NOTE : Submission of False. emonsous, orincompitie information may subject the person sipning this Report to the pemaliies of 2 U.S.C 4370.

Qffice
Use
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FEC FORM 3X

{Rov. 0212003)
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FORM 3X For Othar Than An Autheorizad Committas
: Offica Use Orly
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:  typing, bype
COMMITTEE (in Tull OR TYPE OR PRINTY over the lines
COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERVISORS AND ADMINIDTRATORS LOCAL 1 AFSA AFL-CIO
Illllllllll | [ | [ | | I | T T I I | lll
|ll#14llil 1 | | | | S | L1 | I | L1 1t | IJI
16 COURT STREET 4TH FLOCR
on A%DRESBMbermdwﬂf} I_L 11 ! P11 | I | 1 1.1 1.1 11 I
(o
f | - |
o ?lqec"”.aﬂesijm S N N I | 111 [ N T L [ N N WO N | 11
B previously BROOKLYN NY 11241 1000
ﬁ reported. tACC) i e W I IR B SN N B i T Tt B e T
wry
:’E: 2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY A STATEA | ZIPCODE A
41
e C003556818 3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
;:'? REPORT ~ |W OR A
!F"'J
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monrthy , Nav 2D (M11)
{Choosa Onp) Report Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5} Aug 20 (M6) %wgkrs,m
DueOm - Dac 20 (M42)
[B} Quamﬂj R 0 Mer 20 tMS) Jun 20 tMS) SCD 20 [M9] %?TSL%"""
Al 45 Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (MT; Oct 20 (M19) Jen 31 (YB)
Cuerterty Repor(Q1) :
¢y 12-Day Pamsry (12P) General (125) Runoft (12R)
Juy 15 . :
Querterty Repor(Qz) PRE-Blection
«  October1s Repatt Tor the: Convertian (12C) Speclal |12G)
Cuerterty Repori(Qs)
Jenuary 31 . inthe
Querterty Repor(YE) Electian an _ State of
July 31 Mid-Year
Report{Non-slaction () 340-Dey
Yaar Only) (MTY) Past -Elactian Geners! (30C) Runcff (20R) Sparial (208)
Terminabion Report Repart for the:
(TER) inthe
Election an State of
5. Coveiing Period o7 1 2008 trough an 30 2006
| cettify thet | have examinad this Report and to the best of triy lowiaaae and ballef i 13 true, comect and compiete.
Tyre or Print Name of Treasurer ANITA GOMEZ PALACIO
Signatue of Treasuwer  Elecironically Filed by AMITA GOMEZ PALACIO Date 11 as 20086

NOTE : Submission of false. erencous, or incormpiele infermation may subicct the person signing this Repor to the penatiies ot 2 U.S.C 4370.

Office FEC FORM 3X

Use
Oty (Rov. 022003)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
June 21, 2007
Barbara A. Jaccoma
Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
16 Court Street, 5" Floor
Brooklyn, New York 11241

C00355818
AF# 1559

Dear Ms. Jaccoma:

On February 6, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that the Council for School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita
Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006
October Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty was $900 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely, i

&Mﬂ“(ﬁwa&

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI ey
' WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 SSION 2001 JUL 10 P 235

July 10, 2007 o
SENSITIVE

To: - : The Commission

Staff Director

hn D. Gibson
Acting Chief Cgmpliance€Qfficer

~ Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1559 — Council for
: ' School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and‘
Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer (C00355818) ’

~ On February 6, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) théit' ‘t'h're
respondents - violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly
Report; an election sensitive report, and also made a preliminary determination that the

civil money penalty was $900 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43..

On March 19, 2007, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
and supporting documentation (“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation dated June 19, 2007 was forwarded to the
Commission. A copy was simultaneously forwarded to the respondents. The Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $900 because they submitted no
evidence that a factual error was made, that the civil money penalty was miscalculated at
RTB or that extraordinary circumstances existed which prevented them from filing the
report on time.

Instead of filing a written response with the Commission Secretary within 10 days
of transmittal of the recommendation in accordance with 11 CFR. § 111 36(f) the
respondents paid the civil money penalty. «

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1559 that the Council for School Supervisors and
Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $900; and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

.DATE‘& TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 4:00
- BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, July 13, 2007 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

| SUBJECT: - Final Determination Recommendation in

AF 1559 — Council for School Supervisors

' and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and

~ Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer (C00355818)
Memorandum from the Acting Chief Compliance
Officer and the Reviewing Officer dated July 10, 2007. -

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() | am recused from voting
() No vote by ballot
COMMENTS:
DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Final Determination Recommendation
Council for School Supervisors and
Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL CIO
and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer
(C00355818)

AF 1559

Nt N N N N N

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on July 13, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions in AF 1559:

1. Make a final determination in AF 1559 that the Council for School
Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL CIO and Anita
Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess
a civil money penalty of $900.

2. Send the appropriate letter, as recommended in the Reviewing
Officer’s Memorandum dated July 10, 2007.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:

;LA% ZQI;ZQO;Z % @»KQM
ate Mary W /Dove

Secretayy of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 18, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barbara A. Jaccoma

Council for School Supervisors and Administrators
16 Court Street, 5™ Floor

Brooklyn, New York 11241

ID# C00355818
AF# 1559

Dear Ms. Jaccoma:

On February 6, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission")
found reason to believe ("RTB") that the Council for School Supervisors and
Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly Report. By letters dated
February 8, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included
a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $900 in accordance with the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.FR. § 111.43. On March 19, 2007, the Office of Administrative
Review received the written response from you challenging the civil money penalty
calculated at RTB.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its
supporting documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission make a final determination that the Council
for School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez
Palacio, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the
amount of $900 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing
Officer’s recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of
which was sent to you on June 21, 2007.

The $900 payment for the civil money penalty was received at the Commission's
lockbox on June 29, 2007.

On July 13, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation and made a final determination that the Council for School Supervisors
and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO and Anita Gomez Palacio, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $900. It is based on the
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same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this
matter is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CF.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30
days from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty,
please contact Shawn Woodhead Werth on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0,
then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

AL

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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FOR: Council of School Supervisors and Administrators Local 1 AFSA AFL-CIO
. FEC ID#: C00355818 | |

AF#: 1559

' PAYMENT DUE DATE: 3/18/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_/5- S

DATE SCANNED /016 o7

SCANNER NO. A

SCAN OPERATOR Jm H
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